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Swartz, Neal /0=H(b)(6) f i

From: |(0)(6)

DASKAL, JENNIFER /]ib)(ﬁ)
or I(b)(s) L —l

Subject: FW: FYSA- DGB announcement blowback
Date: 2022/04/28 07:58:45
Priority: Normal

Type: Note

Jen,

. b)(5)
Do you have a minute?

I would like to discuss one point if you have a few minutes this morning.

Thank you,
Neal
Cell:

**% Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***
This message and any attachments may contain attorney-client communications, attorney work product, and agency deliberative
communications, all of which may be privileged and not subject to disclosure outside the agency or to the public. Please consult
with the Department of Homeland Sccurity, Office of General Counsel before disclosing any information contained in this email.

From: LUGO, ALICE [(b)(®6) B

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2022 7:55 AM

To: SEIDMAN, RICKI [b)(6) | ESPINOSA, MARSHA

[©)8) | DASKAL, JENNIFER [()®) | VINOGRAD,
SAMANTHA [(b)6) | ULLOA, ISABELLA [(b)(6) |
CANEGALLO, KRISTIE [b)(6) |

Cc: SILVERS, ROBERT [(b)(6) | BURRIESCI, KELLI ANN

[e)6) | CARNES, ALEXANDRA [b)(6) | Swartz, Neal

[0)6) |
Subject: RE: FYSA- DGB announcement blowback

b)(5)

Alice Lugo
Assistant Secretary for Legislative Affairs
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U.S. Department of Homeland Security

From: SEIDMAN, RICKI [(©)(6) |
Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2022 7:24 AM

To: ESPINOSA, MARSHA [(0)(6) | DASKAL, JENNIFER

[0)6) | VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA [(b)(6) | LuGo,
ALICE [b)6) | ULLOA, ISABELLA [(b)®6) | CANEGALLO, KRISTIE
[0)6) |

Cc: SILVERS, ROBERT [(0)(6) | BURRIESCI, KELLI ANN

(b)6) | CARNES, ALEXANDRA [(b)(®) | swartz, Neal

(b)(6) |
Subject: Re: FYSA- DGB announcement blowback

I(b)(5) |

From: ESPINOSA, MARSHA [b)6) |
Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2022 6:22:03 AM

To: DASKAL, JENNIFER [0)6) | VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA

0)6) | LUGO, ALICE [b)6) | SEIDMAN, RICKI

0)6) | ULLOA, ISABELLA [0)6) | CANEGALLO, KRISTIE
0)6) |

Cc: SILVERS, ROBERT [D)6) ] BURRIESCI, KELLI ANN

0)6) | CARNES, ALEXANDRA [£)6) | swartz, Neal
©)6) |

Subject: RE: FYSA- DGB announcement blowback

(0)(5)

From: DASKAL, JENNIFER [6)6) ]

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 11:33 PM

To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA [(b)®) | ESPINOSA, MARSHA

(b)(6) | LUGO, ALICE [b)®6) | SEIDMAN, RICKI

(D)(6) | ULLOA, ISABELLA [(b)(6) | CANEGALLO, KRISTIE
(0)6) |

Cc: SILVERS, ROBERT [b)(6) | BURRIESCI, KELLI ANN

(b)(6) | CARNES, ALEXANDRA [(b)(®) | Swartz, Neal
(b)(6) |

Subject: Re: FYSA- DGB announcement blowback

+ Neal

From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA [b)(6) |
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 11:17:43 PM

To: ESPINOSA, MARSHA [(b)(6) | LUGO, ALICE [b)6) |
SEIDMAN, RICKI [(b)(6) | ULLOA, ISABELLA [(0)®) |
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CANEGALLO, KRISTIE |(b)®) |

Cc: SILVERS, ROBERT [()6) | DASKAL, JENNIFER [(0)6)

BURRIESCI, KELLI ANN [b)6) | CARNES, ALEXANDRA
[(0)(6) |
Subject: Re: FYSA- DGB announcement blowback

Should we include [PX®)

b)(5)

From: ESPINOSA, MARSHA [b)(6) |
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 10:12:24 PM

To: LUGO, ALICE [b)6) | SEIDMAN, RICKI [(©)(6)

|uLLOA,

ISABELLA [b)6) | VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA <sama/(b)(®6)

CANEGALLO, KRISTIE [£)6) |

Cc: SILVERS, ROBERT [(b)(6) | DASKAL, JENNIFER [b)6)

BURRIESCI, KELLI ANN [(b)(®) | CARNES, ALEXANDRA
|®)6) |
Subject: RE: FYSA- DGB announcement blowback

+Kristie

Here are the main points | think he can use:

(0)(5)

From: LUGO, ALICE [(©)(®) ]
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 9:41 PM
To: ESPINOSA, MARSHA [(0)(6) | SEIDMAN, RICKI

| VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA

[©)6) | ULLOA, ISABELLA [(b)(6)
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[0)6) |

Cc: SILVERS, ROBERT [(0)(6) | DASKAL, JENNIFER [(0)6)

BURRIESCI, KELLI ANN [(b)6) | CARNES, ALEXANDRA
|b)®) |
Subject: RE: FYSA- DGB announcement blowback

What are we packaging up for purposes of S1’s hearing tomorrow where this will likely come up?

Alice Lugo
Assistant Secretary for Legislative Affairs
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

From: ESPINOSA, MARSHA [b)(6) |
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 6:27 PM

To: SEIDMAN, RICKI [0)(®) [ LUGO, ALICE [b)®6) | ULLOA,
ISABELLA [(b)(6) | VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA [(b)(6) |
Cc: SILVERS, ROBERT [(b)(®) | DASKAL, JENNIFER [b)6) |
BURRIESCI, KELLI ANN [(b)®) | CARNES, ALEXANDRA

[e)6) |

Subject: RE: FYSA- DGB announcement blowback
b)(5)

From: SEIDMAN, RICKI [b)6) I

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 6:20 PM

To: LUGO, ALICE [b)(6) | ULLOA, ISABELLA [R)®) | VINOGRAD,
SAMANTHA [(b)(6) |

Cc: SILVERS, ROBERT [(b)(®) | ESPINOSA, MARSHA

|(0)6) | DASKAL, JENNIFER [(0)(6) | BURRIESCI, KELLI
ANN [(b)(6) | CARNES, ALEXANDRA [(0)(6) |
Subject: RE: FYSA- DGB announcement blowback

Question for Marsha — .

|(b)(5) |

From: LUGO, ALICE [(0)®) |

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 6:05 PM

To: ULLOA, ISABELLA [b)6) | VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA

[6)6) |

Cc: SILVERS, ROBERT [(0)(6) | ESPINOSA, MARSHA

|6)8) | DASKAL, JENNIFER [£)6) | BURRIESCI, KELLI
ANN [(b)(6) | SEIDMAN, RICKI [(b)(®) | CARNES,

ALEXANDRA [b)(6) |
Subject: RE: FYSA- DGB announcement blowback
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+ Alex
Agree Isa. Need a few points given the below narrative.

Biden Official Tapped To Head DHS’s New ‘Disinformation’ Board Peddled Disinformation | The Daily
Caller

Alice Lugo
Assistant Secretary for Legislative Affairs
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

From: ULLOA, ISABELLA [b)®6) |
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 5:46 PM
To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA [b)6) |

Cc: SILVERS, ROBERT [(0)(6) | ESPINOSA, MARSHA

(b)(6) | LUGO, ALICE [b)6) | DASKAL, JENNIFER

(b)(6) BURRIESCI, KELLI ANN [©)6) | SEIDMAN, RICKI
(b)(6)

Subject: Re: FYSA- DGB announcement blowback

(b)(5)

Smaller group
b)(5)

From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA [b)(6) |
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 5:37:58 PM

To: JANKOWICZ, NINA [0)6) | ULLOA, ISABELLA [0)) |
WATERS, ERIN |b)(®) DASKAL, JENNIFER [(b)(®) | ESPINOSA,
MARSHA [()6) PECK, SARAH [(0)(6) | Clemens, Ruth

©)6) | SEIDMAN, RICKI [D)E) | MAYER, JASON

©)6) | CANEGALLO, KRISTIE [0)6) |

Cc: Kozey, Elizabeth |6)(6) | FAUSETT, ANDREW

[b)6) | Fischer, Sebastian (He/Him) [(b)(6) | Lamote,
Jason [(b)(6) | LUGO, ALICE [(0)6) | SHENKLE, ABBY

[(b)6) | CARN ES, ALEXANDRA |(b)(6) ] HIMMEL, CHLOE
|(b)6) | SILVERS, ROBERT [(b)(6) |

Subject: Re: FYSA- DGB announcement blowback
Thanks all - we have really solid content already which we compiled ahead of the rollout.

Nina thanks for chatting / standing by to discuss and review talkers.

From: JANKOWICZ, NINA [(0)(®) |
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 5:34:21 PM

To: ULLOA, ISABELLA [(0)(6) | WATERS, ERIN [b)6) | DASKAL,
JENNIFER [B)®) | VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA [(b)(®) ]
ESPINOSA, MARSHA [b)(6) | PECK, SARAH [(0)(6) | Clemens,
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Ruth [£)(6) | SEIDMAN, RICKI [6)6) | MAYER, JASON

I(b)(5) | CANEGALLO, KRISTIE [b)(6) |

Cc: Kozey, Elizabeth [0)(6) | FAUSETT, ANDREW

[0)®) | Fischer, Sebastian (He/Him) [(0)(6) | Lamote,
Jason [()(6) | LUGO, ALICE [(b)®) | SHENKLE, ABBY

(D)(6) | CARNES, ALEXANDRA [b)(6) | HIMMEL, CHLOE
0)0) | SILVERS, ROBERT [©)6) |

Subject: RE: FYSA- DGB announcement blowback
Thanks, working with team DGB on talkers now

Nina Jankowicz

Executive Director

Disinformation Governance Board
Office of Strategy, Policy, and Plans
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
C: [©)6) || O: [o)6) ]
|ib)6) |

(b)(6) |

(0)(6) |

From: ULLOA, ISABELLA [(b)®) |
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 5:34 PM

To: WATERS, ERIN [b)®) | DASKAL, JENNIFER [(0)®) |
VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA [(b)6) | IANKOWICZ, NINA

(b)(6) | ESPINOSA, MARSHA [b)(6) | PECK, SARAH
(0)(6) | Clemens, Ruth [(0)®) | SEIDMAN, RICKI

(0)(6) | MAYER, JASON [()®) | CANEGALLO, KRISTIE
(0)(6) |

Cc: Kozey, Elizabeth [(b)®) | FAUSETT, ANDREW

|(b)6) | Fischer, Sebastian (He/Him) |b)(6) | Lamote,
Jason [0)(6) | LUGO, ALICE [b)6) | SHENKLE, ABBY

[0)6) | CARNES, ALEXANDRA [(b)(6) | HIMMEL, CHLOE
[e)6) | SILVERS, ROBERT [(0)(6) |

Subject: Re: FYSA- DGB announcement blowback
Plus Rob.

We will also need to develop a few TPs for S1 hearings. OLA, please take for action in coordination with
OPA and PLCY.

From: WATERS, ERIN [(b)6) |
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 5:19 PM

To: DASKAL, JENNIFER [b)6) | VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA
[0)6) | IANKOWICZ, NINA [b)6) | ESPINOSA,
MARSHA [(0)6) | PECK, SARAH [(0)(6) | Clemens, Ruth
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(b)6) __| SEIDMAN, RICKI [£)6) | MAYER, JASON

(b)(6) | CANEGALLO, KRISTIE [)(6) |uLLoA,
ISABELLA [b)®) |

Cc: Kozey, Elizabeth [(0)(6) | FAUSETT, ANDREW

[0)6) | Fischer, Sebastian (He/Him) [(0)(6) | Lamote,
Jason [(0)(6) | LuGO, ALICE [b)6) | SHENKLE, ABBY

(b)(6) | CARNES, ALEXANDRA [(b)(6) | HIMMEL, CHLOE

(b)(6) |
Subject: RE: FYSA- DGB announcement blowback

Hi all, consolidating some chains/chats and adding @CANEGALLO, KRISTIE & @ULLOA, ISABELLA for
visibility.

(0)(3)

Marsha to chime in on anything else.

Thank you all,
Erin

From: DASKAL, JENNIFER [()®) |
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 5:02 PM

To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA [(b)(6) | JANKOWICZ, NINA

(b)(6) | WATERS, ERIN [(0)(6) | ESPINOSA, MARSHA

(b)(6) | PECK, SARAH [()(®) | Clemens, Ruth

(b)6) SEIDMAN, RICKI [b)(6) | MAYER, JASON

(b)(6)

Cc: Kozey, Elizabeth [(0)(6) | FAUSETT, ANDREW

[0)6) | Fischer, Sebastian (He/Him) [0)(6) | Lamote,
Jason [(b)(6) | LUGO, ALICE [(0)®) | SHENKLE, ABBY

(b)(6) | CARNES, ALEXANDRA [b)(6) | HIMMEL, CHLOE

(b)(6) |
Subject: RE: FYSA- DGB announcement blowback

Ditto
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From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA [(0)(6) |
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 4:40 PM

To: JANKOWICZ, NINA [(0)(®) | WATERS, ERIN [0)6) |
ESPINOSA, MARSHA [(b)(6) | PECK, SARAH [(0)(6) | Clemens,
Ruth [b)(6) | SEIDMAN, RICKI [(0)(6) | MAYER, JASON

[0)6) |

Cc: Kozey, Elizabeth [(0)6) | FAUSETT, ANDREW

[0)®) | Fischer, Sebastian (He/Him) [0)6) | DASKAL,
JENNIFER [(0)®) | Lamote, Jason [(0)(®) | LUGO, ALICE

(b)(6) | SHENKLE, ABBY [(b)(®) | CARNES, ALEXANDRA

(b)(6) | HIMMEL, CHLOE [0)(®6) |

Subject: Re: FYSA- DGB announcement blowback

Here to support as well only if helpful thx

From: JANKOWICZ, NINA [b)6) |

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 4:25:11 PM

To: WATERS, ERIN [(b)(6) | ESPINOSA, MARSHA [(0)(6) |
PECK, SARAH [(0)(®6) | Clemens, Ruth [)®) | SEIDMAN, RICKI
|®)®) | MAYER, JASON [(b)(6) |

Cc: Kozey, Elizabeth [0)(6) | FAUSETT, ANDREW

[)®) | Fischer, Sebastian (He/Him) [0)(©) | DASKAL,
JENNIFER [(b)®) | VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA [(b)(6) |
Lamote, Jason [b)6) | LUGO, ALICE [0)®) | SHENKLE, ABBY
(b)(6) | CARNES, ALEXANDRA (b)(6) | HIMMEL, CHLOE

(0)(6) |
Subject: RE: FYSA- DGB announcement blowback

Thank you, that sounds good to me. Let me know how you would like to handle- | have personal
relationships with all those highlighted, but happy to follow your lead.

Nina Jankowicz

Executive Director

Disinformation Governance Board
Office of Strategy, Policy, and Plans
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
c: [@® || 0: [26) I
(b)(6) |

(b)(6) |

(b)(6) |

From: WATERS, ERIN [b)(6) |
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 4:21 PM

To: JANKOWICZ, NINA [(b)®) | ESPINOSA, MARSHA

(b)(6) | PECK, SARAH [(b)(6) | Clemens, Ruth

(b)(6) | SEIDMAN, RICKI [(b)(6) | MAYER, JASON
(b)(6) |
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Cc: Kozey, Elizabeth [(0)(6) | FAUSETT, ANDREW

[e)6) | Fischer, Sebastian (He/Him) [(©)6) | DASKAL,
JENNIFER [(b)(6) | VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA [(b)(6) |
Lamote, Jason |o)6) 1 LUGO, ALICE |)©6) |SHENKLE, ABBY
(D)(6) | CARNES, ALEXANDRA [(b)(6) | HIMMEL, CHLOE

(b)6) |
Subject: RE: FYSA- DGB announcement blowback

Hi Nina, thanks for bringing this to our attention. We are seeing a lot of the traffic on social backend as
well. Adding others in OLA on your last msg.

Sarah/Ruth can advise, but we also have a media inquiry now.

(b)(5); (b)(6)
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(0)(5); (b)(6)

From: JANKOWICZ, NINA ((0)©) |
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 4:20 PM

To: ESPINOSA, MARSHA [6)6) | PECK, SARAH [0)6) |
WATERS, ERIN [(b)(®6) ‘| Clemens, Ruth [(b)(6) | SEIDMAN,
RICKI [(£)6) |

Cc: Kozey, Elizabeth [(0)6) | FAUSETT, ANDREW

[®)6) | Fischer, Sebastian (He/Him) [(0)(6) | DASKAL,
JENNIFER [()®) | VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA [(b)6) |

Lamote, Jason [b)(6) |
Subject: RE: FYSA- DGB announcement blowback

FYSA, there are multiple Members of Congress now tweeting about this, some from their official
accounts.

Nina Jankowicz

Executive Director

Disinformation Governance Board

Office of Strategy, Policy, and Plans }
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

C: lib)6) | | O: le)6) |

|b)(6) |

(b)(6) |

(b)(6) |

From: JANKOWICZ, NINA

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 3:19 PM
To: ESPINOSA, MARSHA [£)6) | PECK, SARAH [()(®) |
WATERS, ERIN [b)(6) | Clemens, Ruth [(b)(6) | SEIDMAN,
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RICKI [©)(6) |

Cc: Kozey, Elizabeth [(0)®) | FAUSETT, ANDREW
|(6)(6) | Fischer, Sebastian (He/Him) [0)(6) | DASKAL,
JENNIFER [(b)(6) | VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA [(b)(6) ]

Lamote, Jason [0)6) |
Subject: FYSA- DGB announcement blowback

Hi all,

Thanks again for all the work in getting the public announcement of the Board out the door. I've gotten
a lot of positive notes today, which are always nice to read.

This afternoon | did start receiving a fair amount of blowback (accusing DHS of being the “Ministry of
Truth” etc., lots honing in on ‘Russia’ in the Politico blurb) and some abuse (which | expected and I'm
used to).

[o)5)

Happy to jump on a call to chat through if you'd like.
Nina

Nina Jankowicz

Executive Director

Disinformation Governance Board
Office of Strategy, Policy, and Plans
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
C: )6 1] O: )6 ]
|(b)(6) |

[b)6) |

[b)6) |

Sender: Swartz, Neal /O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
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(0)(6)

DASKAL, JENNIFER /¢®)6)

Recipient: [[b)(6)

Sent Date: 2022/04/28 07:58:42
Delivered Date: 2022/04/28 07:58:45
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VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA f©)6)

From: [(b)(6)

DASKAL, JENNIFER /o={f*©)
To: |(b)(6) |

Subject: Re: FYSA- DGB announcement blowback
Date: 2022/04/27 18:03:05

Priority: Normal
Type: Note

Will call you in a bit w some bavkground

From: DASKAL, JENNIFER [(b)®) |

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 6:02:37 PM

To: JANKOWICZ, NINA [(b)®) | VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA

[)6) | ULLOA, ISABELLA [(b)(6) | WATERS, ERIN
[0)6) | ESPINOSA, MARSHA [(b)(6) | PECK, SARAH
[(0)6) | Clemens, Ruth [(b)(6) | SEIDMAN, RICKI

|(b)6) | MAYER, JASON [(b)(®) | CANEGALLO, KRISTIE
|(b)6) | Lamote, Jason [(b)(6) |

Cc: Kozey, Elizabeth |b)(6) | FAUSETT, ANDREW

|(b)6) | Fischer, Sebastian (He/Him) [(0)(6) | LUGO,
ALICE [(b)(6) | SHENKLE, ABBY [(b)(6) | CARNES, ALEXANDRA
(b)(6) | HIMMEL, CHLOE [0)®) | SILVERS, ROBERT

(0)(6) |
Subject: RE: FYSA- DGB announcement blowback

| have edited the TPs below - -apologies for not focusing on them before, if | had seen them, but we
need to focus on the governance issue.

(b)(5)

From: JANKOWICZ, NINA ((b)(©) |
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 5:53 PM

To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA [(b)®) | ULLOA, ISABELLA

(b)6) | WATERS, ERIN [(b)(6) | DASKAL, JENNIFER

(b)(6) | ESPINOSA, MARSHA [(b)6) | PECK, SARAH
(b)(6) | Clemens, Ruth [(0)(©) | SEIDMAN, RICKI

(b)(6) | MAYER, JASON [(b)(6) | CANEGALLO, KRISTIE
(0)(6) | Lamote, Jason [b)6) |

Cc: Kozey, Elizabeth [(0)(6) | FAUSETT, ANDREW

[0)6) | Fischer, Sebastian (He/Him) [0)(®) | LUGO,
ALICE [(b)(6) | SHENKLE, ABBY [(b)(6) | CARNES, ALEXANDRA
(b)(6) | HIMMEL, CHLOE [(b)®) | SILVERS, ROBERT

(b)(6) |
Subject: RE: FYSA- DGB announcement blowback
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Hi folks,

Here’s what we put together from the mats we’ve churned out over the past few weeksl(b)(s)

[e)5)
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[o)&)

Nina Jankowicz

Executive Director

Disinformation Governance Board
Office of Strategy, Policy, and Plans
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

C: [6) | | O: kb)6) |
[0)®) |

[0)6) |

[0)6) ]
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From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA |(b)(6) |
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 5:38 PM

To: JANKOWICZ, NINA [b)6) | ULLOA, ISABELLA [0)6) |
WATERS, ERIN [b)(6) DASKAL, JENNIFER [(0)6) | ESPINOSA,
MARSHA [()(®) PECK, SARAH [b)(6) | Clemens, Ruth

(b)(6) | SEIDMAN, RICKI [(0)(6) | MAYER, JASON

(0)6) | CANEGALLO, KRISTIE [(0)(6) |

Cc: Kozey, Elizabeth [(0)(6) | FAUSETT, ANDREW

[0)®) | Fischer, Sebastian (He/Him) [0)®) | Lamote,
Jason [(b)(®) | LUGO, ALICE [0)®) | SHENKLE, ABBY

(b)(6) | CARNES, ALEXANDRA [b)(6) | HIMMEL, CHLOE
(b)(6) | SILVERS, ROBERT [(0)(6) |

Subject: Re: FYSA- DGB announcement blowback
Thanks all - we have really solid content already which we compiled ahead of the rollout.

Nina thanks for chatting / standing by to discuss and review talkers.

From: JANKOWICZ, NINA [(b)6) |
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 5:34:21 PM

To: ULLOA, ISABELLA [(b)(6) | WATERS, ERIN [0)6) | DASKAL,
JENNIFER [(b)(6) | VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA [(b)(6) |
ESPINOSA, MARSHA |b)(6) | PECK, SARAH [(b)(6) | Clemens,
Ruth [0)(®) | SEIDMAN, RICKI [b)(6) | MAYER, JASON
|(b)®) | CANEGALLO, KRISTIE [(b)(6) |

Cc: Kozey, Elizabeth [(b)6) | FAUSETT, ANDREW

[0)6) | Fischer, Sebastian (He/Him) [(0)(6) | Lamote,
Jason [(b)(®6) | LUGO, ALICE [(b)(®6) | SHENKLE, ABBY

(D)(6) | CARNES, ALEXANDRA [(0)(6) | HIMMEL, CHLOE
(D)(6) | SILVERS, ROBERT [(b)6) |

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
C: [b)6) || O: [)6) |
(b)(6) |

(b)(6) |

(0)6) I

From: ULLOA, ISABELLA [(b)®6) |
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 5:34 PM
To: WATERS, ERIN [(b)®) | DASKAL, JENNIFER [b)(6)
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VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA [(b)6) [ JANKOWICZ, NINA

(D)(6) | ESPINOSA, MARSHA [b)(6) | PECK, SARAH
(b)(6) | Clemens, Ruth [b)(®6) | SEIDMAN, RICKI

(b)(6) | MAYER, JASON [(b)6) I CANEGALLO, KRISTIE
©0)6) |

Cc: Kozey, Elizabeth [(0)(6) | FAUSETT, ANDREW

|)®) | Fischer, Sebastian (He/Him) [0)(6) | Lamote,
Jason [(b)(6) | LUGO, ALICE [b)®) | SHENKLE, ABBY

(b)(6) ]CARN ES, ALEXANDRA [(b)(®6) | HIMMEL, CHLOE
(D)(6) | SILVERS, ROBERT [b)(6) |

Subject: Re: FYSA- DGB announcement blowback
Plus Rob.

We will also need to develop a few TPs for S1 hearings. OLA, please take for action in coordination with
OPA and PLCY.

From: WATERS, ERIN [(b){6) |
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 5:19 PM

To: DASKAL, JENNIFER [b)(6) | VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA

[©)6) ] JANKOWICZ, NINA [(0)(6) | ESPINOSA,
MARSHA [(b)(6) | PECK, SARAH [(0)(6) | Clemens, Ruth
[0)6) | SEIDMAN, RICKI [b)6) | MAYER, JASON

[0)6) | CANEGALLO, KRISTIE [b)(6) |uLLOA,
ISABELLA [b)6) |

Cc: Kozey, Elizabeth [(0)(6) | FAUSETT, ANDREW

|b)®) | Fischer, Sebastian (He/Him) [(0)(©) | Lamote,
Jason [(b)(®) | LUGO, ALICE [b)(®6) | SHENKLE, ABBY

(b)(6) | CARNES, ALEXANDRA [(b)(6) | HIMMEL, CHLOE

(0)(6) |
Subject: RE: FYSA- DGB announcement blowback

Hi all, consolidating some chains/chats and adding @ CANEGALLO, KRISTIE & @ULLOA, ISABELLA for
visibility.

b)(5)
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Marsha to chime in on anything else.

Thank you all,
Erin

From: DASKAL, JENNIFER [()®) |
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 5:02 PM

To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA [b)(6) | JANKOWICZ, NINA

(b)(6) | WATERS, ERIN [b)6) | ESPINOSA, MARSHA

(b)(6) | PECK, SARAH [(0)(6) | Clemens, Ruth

(b){6) SEIDMAN, RICKI [(0)(6) | MAYER, JASON

(b)6)

Cc: Kozey, Elizabeth [(0)(6) | FAUSETT, ANDREW

[0)(6) | Fischer, Sebastian (He/Him) [(0)(6) | Lamote,
Jason [0)(6) | LUGO, ALICE [(0)®) | SHENKLE, ABBY

(0)(6) CARNES, ALEXANDRA [(b){6) | HIMMEL, CHLOE

(b)(6)
Subject: RE: FYSA- DGB announcement blowback

Ditto

From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA [b)(6) |
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 4:40 PM

To: JANKOWICZ, NINA [b)E) | WATERS, ERIN [0)E) |
ESPINOSA, MARSHA [(b)6) | PECK, SARAH [D)6) | Clemens,
Ruth [()6) | SEIDMAN, RICKI [(0)(6) | MAYER, JASON
[©)6) |

Cc: Kozey, Elizabeth [(0)(6) | FAUSETT, ANDREW

|b)6) | Fischer, Sebastian (He/Him) [(©)®) | DASKAL,
JENNIFER [0)6) | Lamote, Jason [£)6) | LUGO, ALICE

(b)(6) | SHENKLE, ABBY [(b)®) | CARNES, ALEXANDRA

(b)(6) | HIMMEL, CHLOE [b)(®) |

Subject: Re: FYSA- DGB announcement blowback

Here to support as well only if helpful thx

From: JANKOWICZ, NINA [(b)®) |
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 4:25:11 PM

To: WATERS, ERIN [(b)6) | ESPINOSA, MARSHA [(b)(6) |
PECK, SARAH [(b)(6) I Clemens, Ruth [(b)(6) |SEIDMAN, RICKI
[©©) | MAYER, JASON [D)6) |

Cc: Kozey, Elizabeth [b)(6) | FAUSETT, ANDREW

[e)6) | Fischer, Sebastian (He/Him) [0)(6) | DASKAL,
JENNIFER (b)(®6) | VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA [b)®6) i
Lamote, Jason [b)6) | LUGO, ALICE |©)®) | SHENKLE, ABBY
[®® | CARNES, ALEXANDRA [£)6) | HIMMEL, CHLOE
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[()6) [
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
C: [(b)(6) || O: )6 |
[(0)(6) |

[)6) |

[0)6) |

From: WATERS, ERIN [b)6) |
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 4:21 PM

To: JANKOWICZ, NINA [()6) | ESPINOSA, MARSHA

(b)(6) | PECK, SARAH [(0)(®) | Clemens, Ruth

(b)6) SEIDMAN, RICKI [b)6) | MAYER, JASON

(b)(6)

Cc: Kozey, Elizabeth [(0)(6) | FAUSETT, ANDREW

[0)®) | Fischer, Sebastian (He/Him) [(0)(6) | DASKAL,
JENNIFER [(0)(®) | VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA [(b)6) |
Lamote, Jason [b)(6) | LUGO, ALICE |b)®) | SHENKLE, ABBY
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

b)(5); (b)(6)
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b)(5); (b)(6)

From: JANKOWICZ, NINA [(b)6) |
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 4:20 PM

To: ESPINOSA, MARSHA [(b)(6) | PECK, SARAH [(b)(6) |
WATERS, ERIN [(b)(6) | Clemens, Ruth [(b)(6) | SEIDMAN,
RICKI [2)®) |

Cc: Kozey, Elizabeth [(0)(6) | FAUSETT, ANDREW
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[®)6) | Fischer, Sebastian (He/Him) [(©)(6) | DASKAL,
JENNIFER [(0)®) | VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA [(b)6) |
Lamote, Jason [(®)®) ]

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
C: [0)6) || O: e)6) |
|b)6) |

|(b)(6) |

[©)6) |

From: JANKOWICZ, NINA
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 3:19 PM

To: ESPINOSA, MARSHA [b)(6) | PECK, SARAH [b)(6) |
WATERS, ERIN [b)(6) | Clemens, Ruth [(b)®) | SEIDMAN,
RICKI [(0)(6) |

Cc: Kozey, Elizabeth [b)6) | FAUSETT, ANDREW

|(b)6) | Fischer, Sebastian (He/Him) [(0)(6) | DASKAL,
JENNIFER [0)®) | VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA [0)6) |

Lamote, Jason [(0)(6) |
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
Truth” etc., lots honing in on ‘Russia’ in the Politico blurb) and some abuse (which | expected and I’'m
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
C: [0)6) | | O: kb)6) |
[0)6) |

|(b)(6) I
1) ]

(0)(6)

Sender: [0)6)

KAL, JENNIFER /{0)©)

Recipient: [0)(6)

| \ASFANCS S |
Sent Date: 2022/04/27 18:03:03
Delivered Date: 2022/04/27 18:03:05
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NINA JANKOWICZ

(b)(6)

www.wiczipedia.com e Twitter: @wiczipedia

EXPERIENCE
WILSON CENTER Washington, DC
Disinformation Fellow September 2019-Present

e Testified before the House Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence on “Misinformation and
Conspiracy Theories Online” to provide lawmakers with whole-of-society policy solutions to foreign
interference and content moderation issues;

e Regularly briefed Members of Congress, USG, and Wilson Center staff, Board, and Global Advisory
Council on technology regulation and Russian and domestic disinformation in order to raise awareness
about the national security threat these challenges pose;

e Led and organized a 25-participant multilateral workshop for Members of Congress, foreign
parliamentarians, and their staff on recognizing and responding to disinformation campaigns, building
cross-border connections and policy proposals for counter-disinformation regulation;

e Published paper on comparative approaches to social media regulation in service of comprehensive
democratic and human rights-based counter-disinformation policy;

e Researched and analyzed gendered and sexualized disinformation in the 2020 election campaign to
understand disinformation’s unique effects on women’s participation in politics and public life;

e Provided expert commentary on disinformation, Ukraine, and Russia in print, on radio, and on television;
served as PBS disinformation analyst during the 2020 and 2018 election periods to shape public
discourse around disinformation and refocus on solutions; since 2017, published over 35 articles and
op-eds; appeared on radio, television, and was quoted in news sources over 250 times.

Global Fellow & George F. Kennan Fellow August 2017- September 2019

e Testified before the Senate Judiciary Committee on “Election Interference: Ensuring Law Enforcement Is
Equipped to Target Those Seeking to Do Harm” and before the House Appropriations State and Foreign
Operations Committee on “U.S. Efforts to Counter Russian Disinformation and Malign Influence,” leading
to legislative proposals on media literacy and changes in counter-disinformation funding priorities;

e Won Pulitzer Center grant to report on Russian disinformation in the 2019 Ukrainian Election;

Completed and sold manuscript for first book, How to Lose the Information War;

e |dentified and analyzed trends, policies, and strategies regarding Russian disinformation for briefings to
the highest levels of government.

UKRAINIAN MINISTRY OF FOREIGN AFFAIRS Kyiv, Ukraine
Fulbright-Clinton Public Policy Fellow September 2016-July 2017

e Served as advisor to the Spokesperson, Press Service, and Policy Office of the Ukrainian Ministry of
Foreign Affairs on strategic communications and countering disinformation;

e Prepared op-eds, statements, talking points, blogs, and briefing materials for the Spokesperson and the
Minister of Foreign Affairs;

e Liaised and coordinated with foreign policy advisors across the Ukrainian government and from allied
governments to formulate and implement a rebranding campaign for Ukraine;

® Researched and published a policy paper on Western support of and coordination around European
anti-disinformation initiatives.
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THE NATIONAL DEMOCRATIC INSTITUTE Washington, DC
Government Relations and Communications Officer November 2015-July 2016

e Coordinated a team to craft Congressional outreach and communications policy for the Institute;

e Conceptualized and carried out social media campaigns, including for launches of events and initiatives;
Led an International Women'’s Day social media campaign (#NotTheCost) that became a trending topic
on Twitter and produced a video viewed over 60,000 times on Facebook, resulting in increased
awareness of online misogyny and its effect on women’s democratic participation;

e Wrote and pitched opinion pieces for NDI’s senior staff; Wrote and edited featured stories for NDI's
printed materials, website, and social media properties.

THE NATIONAL DEMOCRATIC INSTITUTE Washington, DC
Eurasia Program Officer 2013-2015

e Developed and managed over $6 million/year in grants supporting NDI’s democracy assistance to Russia
and Belarus, leading a fast-paced, multi-continent team;

® Designed programs; wrote and edited periodic reports and other publicly distributed materials. Provided
analysis of regional political developments to NDI executives;

e Organized public events and private meetings with high-level stakeholders in the DC palicy community
and abroad in order to coordinate responses to Russian “undesirable foreign organization” policy;

e Supervised project assistant; managed two field offices composed of 10-15 local and expatriate staff.

EDUCATION
GEORGETOWN UNIVERSITY, School of Foreign Service Washington, DC
Master of Arts in Russian and East European Studies May 2013

Departmental scholarship, Foreign Language Area Studies (FLAS) and Title VIIl Award recipient.
Thesis: The Effect of the Eastern Partnership Program on Polish-Russian Bilateral Relations

BRYN MAWR COLLEGE Bryn Mawr, PA

Bachelor of Arts in Political Science and Russian, magna cum laude May 2011
Thesis: The Influence of the Catholic Church on Polish Anti-Communist Movements

SELECT PUBLICATIONS

Academic and Policy Papers

® How to Lose the Information War: Russia, Fake News, and the Future of Conflict (Bloomsbury, July 2020)

e "Enduring Information Vigilance: Government after COVID-19," US Army War College Quarterly
Parameters, Vol 50, no. 3 (Autumn 2020), with Henry Collis, Deputy Director, National Security
Communications, UK Prime Minister’s Office and Cabinet Office Communications.

® “Avoiding the Band-Aid Effect in Institutional Responses to Disinformation and Hybrid Threats,” Alliance
for Securing Democracy, German Marshall Fund of the United States, August 2019

e “Disinformation in Terrorist Content Online,” George Washington University Program on Extremism, Sept
2019.
“The Disinformation Vaccination,” The Wilson Quarterly, January 31, 2018
“Freedom and Fakes: A Comparative Exploration of Countering Disinformation and Protecting Free
Expression,” The Wilson Center, forthcoming

e “Defining and Mitigating Gendered and Sexualized Disinformation,” The Wilson Center, forthcoming
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Newspaper and Magazine Articles

The New York Times

“Republicans Spin Impeachment While Ukrainians Suffer,” January 30, 2020
“Russian Trolls Are Only Part of the Problem,” January 25, 2018

“The Only Way to Defend Against Russia’s Information War,” September 25, 2017

The Washington Post

“No matter who wins the election, disinformation will still poison our democracy,” October 28, 2020
“Yes, Trump released the aid to Ukraine. But the damage was already done.,” November 15, 2019
“Five myths about Ukraine,” September 26, 2019

“It’s time to start regulating Facebook,” November 15, 2018

“Why dictators love Facebook,” April 13, 2018

“Qur biggest mistake in the fight against fake news,” March 31, 2017

The Atlantic
“Trump’s Version of Poll-Watching Sounds Like Thuggery,” October 7, 2020
“How an Anti-Shutdown Celebrity Is Made,” October 3, 2020

“Estonia Already Lives Online—Why Can’t the United States?,” May 27, 2020
“Ukraine’s Election is an All-Out Disinformation Battle,” April 17, 2019

WIRED
“Facebook’s Kill Switch Solves the Wrong Problem,” August 21, 2020
“Facebook Groups are Destroving America,” with Cindy Otis, June 17, 2020

POLITICO Magazine
“How an Anti-Trump Flash Mob Found Itself in the Middle of Russian Meddling,” July 5, 2020
“The Ukrainian President Isn’t Trump’s Stooge,” September 26, 2019

The New Republic

“Available in Helsinki: the Fate of Eastern Europe,” July 13, 2018
“At What Point Can We Say Trump Is Sabotaging Russia Policy?,” March 28, 2018

SELECT PRESENTATIONS, CONFERENCES, MISSIONS, AND BOARD MEMBERSHIPS

Board Member, Zinc Network, Open Information Partnership (London, UK, January 2020-Present)
Advisory Board Member, CSIS Project on Foreign Disinformation (Washington, DC, 2019-2020)
Keynote Speaker, Public Relations Society of America, October 2020

Keynote Speaker, Yale University Human Rights Workshop, February 2020

Speaker, Government of Canada, Adversarial Intent Symposium, November 2019

Keynote Speaker, America House Vienna/US Embassy Vienna, October 2019

Speaker, Canadian Department of National Defense Guest Speaker Program, June 2019

Panelist, “National Security Counter-Disinformation Conference,” UK Cabinet Offi<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>